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COVFER LETTER

TO: Registration Scction
Division of Corporations

Huamiton O'Neiil PLILC
SURIJECT:

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed " Application by Foreign Limited Lizbility Company for Authorization to Transact Business in Florida." Certificate of
Existence. and check are submitted to regisier the above referenced foreign limited lizhility company w transact business in Floridi

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Kuthryn Humilton

Numwe of erson

Mahout Management Ine

FirmyCompany

130 SE 2nd Avenue, Suite 90K

Address

Miami, FL 33131

Citv/State and Zip Code

Kathryn(@hamiionfamilylaw com

E-mail address: (1o be used for future annual report notification)

For further information concerning this matter, picase calk:

Kathryn Hamilton 78h 2474933
at ( )

Name of Contact Person Arca Code Davume Telephone Number
Mailing Address: Street Address:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division ot Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 The Centre of Tallabassce
Tallehassee. FL 32314 24135 N. Monroe Street. Suite 810

Tallahassee. FL 32303

Enclosed is a check for the following umount;
Please make check pavable to: FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATF,



Brumblez, Kzle D.

From: Kathryn Hamilten <kathryn@hamiltonfamilylaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 2:26 PM

To: Brumbley, Kyle D.

Cc: Monica Gonzalez

Subject: RE: FL Dept. of State

. EMAIL RECEIVED'FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Hi Kyle,

I just dissolved Hamilton O'Neill PLLC (L22000279150) on Sunbiz, Order ID 24826700.

| am the sole member of the above entity and am authorized to take action on behalf of the entity. |
do not intend to re-register another corporation under the name of Hamilton O’Neill PLLC or
otherwise use the name in Florida.

For the application on behalf of the foreign entity (home state Washington), Hamilton O'Neill PLLC
(EIN 88-4124918) filed on Sunbiz 10/20/22, | request to be registered as a foreign entity in the State
of Florida under the alternate name of Hamilton O'Neill LLC.

Please let me know if you need anything further and any updates on the status.

Again, | appreciate your assistance.

Best Regards,
Kathryn DeVane Hamilton, Esquire

g% L*Rw_fl?m M

FAMILY LAW ATTORNEYS

Chase Bank Building

150 SE 2nd Avenue - Suite 808
Miami, FL 33131

Telephone 305.371.3788

Facsimile 305.371.3768
Kathryn@HamiltonFamilyLaw.com
www.HamiltonFamilyl aw.com

KATHRYM DEVANE HAMILTON m
RECOGHMI12

Best Lawye ——

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT CONTAINS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF
THE ADDRESSEE(S) GR ENTITY NAMED ON THE EMAIL. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENGED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT
AMY READING. DISSEMINATION OR COPYING OF THIS EMAIL iN ERROR IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN
ERROR PLEASE IMMEDIATELY RETURN IT TCQ THE SENDER AND DELETE 17 FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU.,



APPLICATION BY FORFIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
INFLORIDA
IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION &030902 FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTED TO REGISTER 4 FOREIGN IAITED LIARILITY
COMPANY TOTRANSUCT BUSINESS N THIE STATE OF FLORINM -
Hamihon O'Nelll PLLC

1.
eName of Furergn Limited Lishiliy Company: mustinelede "Cimsted Diabiley Company. L L G or "LLL )

Hamilion O'Neill LLC

U name unasanlabrle, enter alteraate aume adopred tor the parpaie of Tafsacting businesoin Flusda, The aliermate name nuzst melode “Limined Laatulity Company ™ L.LC"or "L

a5 124916

'ad

Washington
TR number. 11 apphicable)

Hurtatichon undes e kv of whch torcigs mped Taba ey company s organized)

4

Not applicabic

=,
D 1irst iransacied business (n Florula i prior o registration, )
iSee sechuns S D94 & 00309035 F S, o determine penalty labilitsy

[300 SI12 Znd Avenue -Sutte Y08

321 5. Columbia Street
6.

1S nhayg Addiess)

5
15ereet Adhdress ot Frincipal €tice)

Miami, FL 321354

Wenatchee, WA 98301

~>
e }
~
7. Name and street adidress of Florida registered agent: (P.0. Box NOT acceplabie) oy
2 I
Do — =
~ . — o
. s - g - —~, 7T
Cravin O'Nelll P - ==
Name: =S
- o =
= —~
P30 SE Znd Avenue. Suite 903 0o -
Office Address: -
o
. . (60)
Miami 33131
. Florida
Vg code)

ey

Registered agent’s aceeptance:

faving heen numed as registered agent amd 1o aceept service of process for the abave stated limited liability company ut the pluce
designated in this application, I heveby accept the appointmient as registered ugent und agree to act in this capacity. [ further ugree
- comply with the provisions af all statues refative o the proper and complete performance of my duties, wnd Fam familiar with

cod agpent.

and accept the oblisationy of my positton us regiz

(Regiered dgent’s sigmature)



& Forinital indexing purposes. lisi names, title ur capucity and addresses ol the primury members mintigers or persons authorized to
miatge [up o six (6 total ):

Title or Capavcity:

Name and Address:

Title ar Capacity:

Kathrvn Hamilwon

Name and Address:

LM unager Numg: LiManager Nume:
— 120 5FE 2nd Avenue. Suite 908 —
=\ [omber Address: Lidember Address:
. Miami. F1. 33131 . ]

Clauthorized Ll Authorized

Person Person
CiOther CiOther CJOther OOther
M anager Name. TiManager Num:
Crvlember Address: CiMember Address:
CiAuthyrized CiAuthorized

Person Person
CiOdher CiOther Other O Other
OManager Name: T Manauger Nime:
CiMember Address: Civember Address:
CiAnthorized i Authorized

Ierson Person
C10ther E10ther 10ther Tidther

Important Notice: Use an atiachment 1o report more than six (63, The atachment will be imaged for reporting purposes only. Nen-
mdexed individuals may be added 1o the index when tiling vour Florida Lepariment of State Annual Report form,

Y. Atiached §s o certificate of existence. no more than 90 davs old. duly authenticated by the official having custedy of records in the
jurisdiciion under the faw of whieh itis organized. (1 the cortificate is in a foreizn lanzusee. a translation of the certificate under vath
] E: g gy

of the translator must be submitied)

0. This document is exceuted in accordunce with section 60150203 (1) (k). Florida Statutes. T am aware that any false information
sebmiited o w document 1o the Depurunent of Stte Cm]sni[ult%u shird degree felony as provided for ins.817.155. .5,

72 —
7

L¥
o \_ Skt nelinnses person

kathrvn Hamilion
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L STEVE R. HOBES, Scerelary of State of the State of Washinuton and custodian of its seal, hereby issue this
CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE
OF
HAMILTON O'NEILL PLLC

I CERTIFY that the records on file in this office show that the above named entity was tormed under the Jaws of the State of

Washington and that its public organic record was filed i Washington and became effective an 09/26/2022.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the entitv's duration is Perpetual, and that as of the date of this certiticate, the records of the

Seeretary of State do not reflect that this entity has been dissolved.

[ FURTHER CERTIFY that all fees, interest. and penaltivs owed and collecied through the Seeretury of State have been paid.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the most recent aniual report has been delivered to the Secretary of Staie for filing and tha

proceedings for administrative dissolution are nol pending.

Issued Date: 09/30/2022
LRI Number: 604 971 286
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